

ATHENA M. WHEATON

206 Elm St. Box 201084
New Haven, CT 06520
707.483.5343
athenawheaton@sonic.net

Creative and collaborative film student with over 4 years of production and post-production experience seeking further work in film and digital media. I am punctual, friendly, and organized with a strong work ethic and a lively sense of humor. Although primarily a video editor, I also have several years of experience in on-set production, cinematography, lighting, and sound design.

WORK EXPERIENCE

02.2015 - PRESENT

YALE SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT – NEW HAVEN, CT

Video Assistant

- Work with entrepreneurial students to create product videos
- Film/edit interviews and informational videos
- Use Final Cut Pro and Adobe Creative Suite software

07.2012 – 08.2014

CONSERVATION STRATEGY FUND – SEBASTOPOL, CA

Videographer/ Video Editor

- Filmed interviews of students, employees and professors
- Edited short informational videos for the web, including documentary-style videos as well as instructional screen-captured footage
- Translated and subtitled interview footage in Spanish
- Managed YouTube accounts

07.2013 – 08.2013

PETALUMA COMMUNITY ACCESS TV – PETALUMA, CA

Video Production Intern

- Filmed and edited short videos for web
- Created basic graphic design content

EDUCATION

CLASS OF 2018

YALE UNIVERSITY – NEW HAVEN, CT

Art (Film & Video Concentration)

- Assistant Director of 2015 Yale Women's Slavic Chorus
- Organizer and Graphic Designer with Fossil Free Yale

SPRING 2016

FAMU INTERNATIONAL (CET STUDY ABROAD) – PRAGUE, CZ

Art (Film & Video Concentration)

SKILLS

Experienced in Final Cut Pro X, Adobe Creative Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, After Effects); Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel); social media (Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, WordPress, etc.) and basic HTML; cello and vocal performance; Bollywood, ballroom, and hip hop dance.

Past work available upon request, or at athenawheaton.com